Date:- 09-11-2020

To,
Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur
Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 1.764 Ha. of forest land in favor of JODHPUR
VIDHYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD, “Construction of 11 kv Transmission Line
Projects of Rajeev Gandhi Gram Vidyutikaran Yojana(RGGVY) in XII Plan
for Between Shivshakti Stone Crusher Jinjhari to Village-Bhawan, Tehsil-
Sojat, District Pali (Raj)” Proposal No. FP/RJ/TRANS/23277/2016
Ref.:- F 14 ()2016/TRANS/FCA/PCCF/EDS-2 Dated: 19.03.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 1.764 Ha. of forest land
for “Construction of 11 kv Transmission Line Projects of Rajeev Gandhi Gram Vidyutikaran
Yojana(RGGVY) in X1l Plan for Between Shivshakti Stone Crusher Jinjhari to Village-Bhawan,
Tehsil-Sojat, District Pali (Raj)” has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya
Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted as
under:-

Sr. No Observations Reply

A-1 | Project Details

1- In the project details the total length of the | 1k€DV dh dy ytckb 4114 fd-ef- gA
line should be mentioned.

Maps of forest land proposed to be
diverted

In TOPO Sheet entry and exit chainage ikyuk dj nh xb gA
should be given.

2- In DGPS map, all co-ordinates of the line | Tkyuk dj nh xb gA
should be given.

Justification for locating the projectin
D. forest land and details of alternatives

examined:
Alternate routes of the line should be ikyuk dj nh xb gA
examined.
E. Employment likely to be generated
1. Employment details is not given. ikyuk dj nh xb gA
Additional information Details
1- Project details has to be submitted. ikyuk dj nh xb gA
2- Cross section should be submitted. ikyuk dj nh xb gA

Gy o

saidtant Enginaer(USH,

?V‘s\? N. Ltd., sejatRecd
Yours




